City of Carson City
Agenda Report

Date Submitted: October 23, 2007 Agenda Date Requested: November 1, 2007
Time Requested: 20 minutes

To: Liquor Board
From: Development Services - Planning Division

Subject Title: Discussion and possible action on 90 day review, as ordered by the Liquor Board
on July 19, 2007, of the liquor license issued to Bhupinder Lally, dba Winnie Liquor, and to give
staff direction.

Staff Summary: On July 19, 2007, the Liquor Board suspended the liquor license of Mr. Lally
for 15 days and ordered a 90 day review of the liquor license issued to Bhupinder Lally, dba
Winnie Liquor. At the time, Mr. Lally had a contract for the sale of Winnie Liquor to Philip E.
Haskin on October 4, 2007, the Board approved the granting of a liquor license to Mr. Haskin for
Winnie Lane Grocery and Deli. At the Board meeting, it was represented to the Board that
escrow would close for the sale of Winnie Liquor from Mr. Lally to Mr.. Haskin on October 5,
2007. As escrow was scheduled to close for the sale of this business, the 90 day review of the
liquor license issued to Mr. Lally was deemed to be a moot issue. Subsequently, it has come to
the attention of staff that the escrow for the sale of the business has not yet closed. Therefore, the
90 review of the liquor license issued to Mr. Lally has been placed on the agenda. Staff will
present a status report of compliance with regard to Winnie Liquor and request direction as to
action regarding the liquor license on the November 15, 2007 Board meeting date.

Type of Action Requested:

( ) Resolution () Ordinance
( X)) Formal Action/Motion () Other (Specify)
Does This Action Require A Business Impact Statement: ( )Yes (X)No

Recommended Board Action: No recommended action.

Explanation for Recommended Board Action: The Liquor Board, pursuant to Carson
Municipal Code, is required to take final action on all liquor license revocations.

Applicable Statute, Code, Policy, Rule or Regulation: CCMC 4.13.030
Fiscal Impact: N/A

Funding Source: N/A




Board Action Report -Winnie Liquor
November 1, 2007
Page 2

Alternatives: 1) Refer the matter back to the staff for further review.

Supporting Material: Compliance report from the Shenff’s Office

Prepared By: Donna Fuller, Administrative Services Manager

Reviewed By:
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(Linda Ritter, City Manager)
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(District Attorney’s Office)
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Motion: 1)
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(Vote Recorded By)
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From: Jarrod Adams

To: Walter Sullivan

Date: 10/24/2007 7:52:01 AM
Subject: Re: Lally's Liquor license status

Winnie Liquor has passed two compliance checks since the suspension of their liquor license. The first
compiance check was on August 31, 2007 and the second was September 19, 2007. | have not heard
any recent complaints about Winnie Liquor selling alcohol to minors.

>>> Walter Sullivan 10/22/2007 3:50 PM >>>

Jarrod, at the next Liquor Board meeting, the Board will conduct the 90 day review of Lally's license, as
ordered on July 19.This means the Nov. 1st Bd. of Supervisors meeting is the meeting where staff
should brief the board as to the compliance status of Lally's liquor store. | don't know how he's done
on his compliance checks since July but as an attachment to my Board report, could you get me a status
report of compliance for the store. I'll need this information by Wednesday (10-24-07) by 9:00AM. Thanks!
If you have any questions, call me. Walter

Walter Sullivan, AICP, Director
Development Services Planning Division
2621 Northgate Lane, Suite 62

Carson City, NV 89706

(775) 887-2180




